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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) M¢ Lim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:45 PM

To: '‘ANG Yvonne'

Cc: ‘TEO Kitty"; 'HO Vincent'; 'CHAN Sam'; KKLau; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLQ8555G

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SLQ 8555G is $54K — $55K (est) as at March 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 6:55 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky @rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLQ8555G

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 10/04/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards

Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
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Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 6:59 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@lbs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty; HO Vincent

Subject: Re: Assistance required: To effect MV for SLQ8555G

Dear all,

Resend

Thanks & regards
Sam

On 17 Apr 2019, at 18:55, CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Kitty Teo with the Market Value
for this case.

DOA: 10/04/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards
Sam

<New Doc 2019-04-17 18.45.32.pdf>

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



- Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Reg:stered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: ) Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 7800G

~ Vehicle Details - | ,
Vehicle No.: —l N n e SLQ8555G

~ Vehicle to be Exported I oy i  No
Intended Dereg|strat|on Date e ' i i - '18 Apr 2019

7 Vel"ucIeMake N - ) B.MW.
VehcheModel L . o VZ4SDR1VE2312SLATABSD/ABZWDHlD

anaryCoIour - : ' .' 7. el o White
Manufgctuqn_g\{eér: . ) T o0

EngineNo: ~ e mt 7 15557660N52B25AF
TN ™ e o s WBALM32060E494123
Maxumum P'owerOutput ' a _ 1500kW (201 bhp)

&]g]\hqué"g[s'trauon Date: g 10 Febzond::_:f

e o T e et OO

T e

" Actual ARF Paid: - $a228000
IntendEd PARF Rebate Detal ls g e b e 4 S L SR vt B P R PRy R o e e 4 A AR A e 248 -

 PARFElighilty: e Yes [ .
_ PJ:\RF Eligibility Expxry Date R e S MR i 09 Feb 2021"“1_‘__“ R

" "PARF Rebate Amount: ' ' $23,254.00
Intended COE Rebate Details . LT P
COE Explry Date S—————— ‘ o S i - i B s R L 09 Feb 2021

* COE Category: e e T A % OpenCatego}y i

B R T
~ QPPaid: - T 36700900

i o PP S A S e s

COERebateAmount: ~sweno

 Total Rebate Amount: T Ts33,92600

The mformauon contained herem is correct as at 17 Apr 2019
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4/18/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

' FREE VALUATION N 5
ow much is my car wo

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!
No obligations and it's FREE!

Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Estima 2.4A 1 ]- epblic " i =
; St B 1 T I CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED &
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just MERCEDES-BENZ J
$58 until it's SOLD! . b g
Down Month i |
GV Credit Pte Ltd -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling B
| Browse by Category v (SortbyReg.Date v |[20 resutts/page ¥ |
3 vehicles BMw z4 | Advence ~
Make Macle) Price Depreciation  ©  Reg i Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW Z4 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any All
BMW 24 sDrive28i $67,800 $15,710 fyr 25-Nov-2011 1,997 cc 118,000 km Sports Available
100% Guaranteed Accident Free, New $5K Wear & Tear Parts Fully Replaced Receipts Proof, Extremely Well Maintained, 80% Loan At 2.28%,
Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex Bankruptcy, View After Lunch Til...
Posted: 25-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 24, 2011 bmw 24, BMW 24, bmw 24, BMW, Z4, z4, Used BMW
BMW Z4 sDrive23i 4$68,300 $17,410 fyr 18-Nov-2011 2,497 cc 68,000 km Sports Available

1 Owner, Well Taken Care By The Previous Owner. Loan With Trade In Available. Price Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today!

Posted; 22-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW 74, 2011 bmw 24, BMW Z4, bmw 24, BMW, 74, 24, Used BMW

BMW Z4 sDrive23i - N.A 03-Jun-2011 2,497 cc - Sports SOLD

Posted: 29-Mar-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW Z4, 2011 bmw 74, BMW Z4, brmw 24, BMW, 74, 24, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,

Price . Depreciation Z  Reg Date . EngCap . Mileage Veh Type . Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v/ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel impart cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used BMW, BMW Singapore, used BMW Singapore, used BMW, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used BMW Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for Jjob openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sqCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sqCarMart,com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https:h'www.sgcarman.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=24&ORD=RGD_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=201‘[&MOD=BMW m



